Board of Trustees Village of Plandome Manor April 21, 2020 - 7:00 PM - Public Meeting via Zoom <u>MINUTES</u>

Pursuant to Governor Cuomo's Executive Order Number 202.1, this meeting was held via teleconference. Zoom was used to hold this meeting, which was open to public. Residents of Plandome Manor were provided with a URL and phone number to listen/watch the meeting. Additionally, the information was posted on the village's website.

Call to Order

Present: Mayor Barbara Donno, Deputy Mayor Matthew Clinton, Trustees Patricia O'Neill, Tony DeSousa, James Baydar, Village Clerk Randi Malman, Village Counsel John Farrell, Building Inspector Edward Butt, Code Enforcement Officer and Deputy Road Commissioner Robert Rockelein, and Village Treasurer Marie DePalo. Also present were Plandome Manor residents Eric Kattan, Patricia Mack, and Robert Weinstock.

Mayor Donno opened the meeting at 7:00 PM with verification of a quorum.

Mayor Donno started the meeting by thanking all the healthcare workers and first responders who are on the frontlines of the coronavirus pandemic.

Approval of Minutes

Trustee O'Neill made a motion to accept the minutes from the March 17, 2020 Board of Trustees meeting. The motion was seconded by Trustee Clinton.

Trustee Clinton: AyeTrustee DeSousa: AyeTrustee O'Neill: AyeTrustee Baydar: AyeMayor Donno: AyeApproved. VOTE: 5/0 - Motion passes

Public Hearing

2020-2021 Budget

Trustee Baydar made a motion that the Board of Trustees open the public hearing on the Budget for the fiscal year June 1, 2020 to May 31, 2021. The motion was seconded by Trustee O'Neill. Trustee Clinton: Aye Trustee DeSousa: Aye Trustee O'Neill: Aye Mayor Donno: Aye Approved. VOTE: 5/0 - Motion passes

Deputy Mayor Clinton gave an overview of the 2020-2021 Village Budget. Please see the attached transcript for Deputy Mayor Clinton's remarks.

No members of the public asked to be heard with respect to the budget.

Trustee Clinton made a motion that the Board of Trustees close the public hearing on the Budget for the fiscal
year June 1, 2020 to May 31, 2021. The motion was seconded by Trustee Baydar.Trustee Clinton: AyeTrustee DeSousa: AyeTrustee O'Neill: AyeTrustee Baydar: AyeMayor Donno: AyeApproved. VOTE: 5/0 - Motion passes

Trustee Baydar made a motion that the Board of Trustees adopt the Budget for the fiscal year June 1, 2020 to May 31, 2021. The motion was seconded by Trustee Clinton.

Trustee Clinton: Aye	Trustee DeSousa: Aye	Trustee O'Neill: Aye
Trustee Baydar: Aye	Mayor Donno: Aye	
Approved. VOTE: 5/0 - Motion passes		

Trustee Clinton made a motion that the Board of Trustees approve the Abstract of Audited Vouchers dated April 21, 2020 and the Profit & Loss Statement ending March 31, 2020. The motion was seconded by Trustee O'Neill.

Trustee Clinton: Aye	Trustee DeSousa: Aye	
Trustee Baydar: Aye	Mayor Donno: Aye	
Approved. VOTE: 5/0 - Motion passes		

Trustee Clinton made a motion that the Board of Trustees approve the estimate submitted by Robert Keogh Inc. to remove all fallen trees and branches adjacent to the triangle at Plandome Road in the amount of \$1,120. The motion was seconded by Trustee O'Neill.

Trustee Clinton: Aye	Trustee DeSousa: Aye	Trustee O'Neill: Aye
Trustee Baydar: Aye	Mayor Donno: Aye	
Approved. VOTE: 5/0 - Motion passes		

Trustee Clinton made a motion that the Board of Trustees approve the estimate submitted by Robert Keogh Inc. for repairs to the Village LIRR parking lot in the amount of \$2,370. The motion was seconded by Trustee Baydar.

Trustee Clinton: Aye	Trustee DeSousa: Aye	Trustee O'Neill: Aye	
Trustee Baydar: Aye	Mayor Donno: Aye		
Approved. VOTE: 5/0 - Motion passes			

Trustee DeSousa made a motion that the Board of Trustees approve the estimate from John McGowan and Sons for street sweeping services in the amount of \$1,200 per day plus \$275 for removal of debris. The motion was seconded by Trustee Clinton.

Trustee Clinton: Aye	Trustee DeSousa: Aye	
Trustee Baydar: Aye	Mayor Donno: Aye	
Approved. VOTE: 5/0 - Motion passes		

Trustee O'Neill: Aye

Trustee O'Neill: Aye

Trustee O'Neill made a motion that the Board of Trustees approve the 2019-2020 beautification funds request from the residents of Circle Drive in the amount not to exceed \$1,400 for spring cleaning and plantings. The motion was seconded by Trustee DeSousa.

Trustee Clinton: Aye	Trustee DeSousa: Aye	Trustee O'Neill: Aye
Trustee Baydar: Aye	Mayor Donno: Aye	
Approved. VOTE: 5/0 - Motion passes		

Trustee Baydar made a motion that the Board of Trustees approve the 2019-2020 beautification funds request from the residents of Elm Sea Lane in the amount of \$860 for spring cleaning and plantings. The motion was seconded by Trustee O'Neill.

Trustee Clinton: AyeTrustee DeSousa: AyeTrustee O'Neill: AyeTrustee Baydar: AyeMayor Donno: AyeApproved. VOTE: 5/0 - Motion passes

Trustee O'Neill made a motion that the Board of Trustees adopt a Resolution authorizing the Village Clerk to advertise for bids for the Plandome Park Repaying Project starting May 6, 2020, which bids can be must be

received by ay 15, 2020 at noon and shall be opened by the Village Clerk on March 15, 2020 at noon. The motion was seconded by Trustee Baydar.

Trustee Clinton: AyeTrustee DeSousa: AyeTrustee Baydar: AyeMayor Donno: AyeApproved. VOTE: 5/0 - Motion passes

Trustee O'Neill: Aye

Correspondence

Village Clerk Randi Malman presented the Board with the following pieces of correspondence:

- NCPD monthly report for March 2020
- SMLI Thanks Frank Hefferin and Bob's Landscaping for Volunteer Efforts

Trustee Clinton made a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Trustee O'Neill.Trustee Clinton: AyeTrustee DeSousa: AyeTrustee O'Neill: AyeTrustee Baydar: AyeMayor Donno: AyeApproved. VOTE: 5/0 - Motion passes

Respectfully submitted by: Randi I. Malman Village Clerk